Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

LAGUNA 3 DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
Mariflor Subd., Brgy. Del Remedio, San Pablo City, Region IV-A

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Contract ID: 25DP0055

Contract Name: CSSP - Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG) - Access
Roads and/or Bridges from the National Roads leading to Major/ Strategic Public Buildings/
Facilities - Rehabilitation of Road at Barangay Lamot 2 to Lamot 1, Calauan, Laguna

Contract Location: Calauan, Laguna

NOTICE TO PROCEED

Date: (35 JUN 2025

EDGARDO A. SAGUM

General Manager

EDDMARI CONSTRUCTION TRADING
Santo Tomas, San Luis, Pampanga

Dear Sir / Madame:

Since the attached Contract Agreement with you for the above stated Contract has been
approved, we hereby instruct you to proceed, effective upon the date of your receipt of this
Notice, with the implementation of the provisions of the Contract, in accordance with the
terms of the Contract Agreement, including the Conditions of Contract, Specifications, and
Drawings.

Please acknowledge your receipt and acceptance of this Notice by signing both copies thereof
in the space provided below. Keep one copy and return the other to us.

CARLOS C. MUERE
r-in-Charge
Office of the District Engineer

I acknowledge receipt of this Notice on 0G-05-25
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EDDMARI CONSTRUCTION TRADING



